March 18, 2015

Compliance Testing
1724 S. Nevada Way
Mesa, AZ 85204

To Whom It May Concern:
We have made a change to our User Manual for the following FCC IDs:

+  W6BUHMS80I85C
«  W6UHM700L

«  W6UHM700LM
«  W6UHMB850C

«  W6GUHM1900P

«  WGBUHMAWS1

+  WGBUHMAWS1M

The following verbiage was removed:

"The Manufacturer's rated output power of this equipment is for single
carrier operations. For situations when multiple carrier signals are present,
the rating would have to be reduced by 3.5 dB, especially where the output
signal is re-radiated and can cause interference to adjacent band users.
This power reduction is to be by means of input power or gain reduction
and not by an attenuator at the output of the device.”

This verbiage was removed due to translation error from Korean to English. The
statement is incorrect. No replacement verbiage is required.

Sincerely,
Kevin Vierling
Director of Product Management
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